

EXHIBIT

111

Villafana, Ann Marie C. (USAFLS)

From: Villafana, Ann Marie C. (USAFLS)
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 10:53 AM
To: Jack Goldberger
Cc: Kuyrkendall, E N. (FBI); Richards, Jason R. (FBI); Atkinson, Karen (USAFLS)
Subject: Jeffrey Epstein

Importance: High

Dear Jack:

Special Agent Kuyrkendall reminded me that I failed to include one of our identified victims. She is still a minor, and her initials are [REDACTED]

Please let me know when you are available, and I will provide you with the revised list. I would like to receive the signed notification by tomorrow so that I can begin distributing them to the victims.

Thank you.

A. Marie Villafana
Assistant U.S. Attorney
500 S. Australian Ave, Suite 400
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone 561 209-1047
Fax 561 820-8777